The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

This information is intended to clarify a recall notice issued by the California State Board of Pharmacy on January 17, 2023.

Nephron Pharmaceuticals Corporation is initiating a recall. In an abundance of caution, this recall is due to the limited potential for trace amounts of product carryover.

The products and lots associated with this recall is Sterile Water for Injection, USP (NDC# 0487-6105-01), and Sodium Chloride, USP 0.9% (NDC# 0487-4301-10), encompassing lot numbers 124081, 124082, 224031, and 271043.

If you have questions, please call (844) 341-5200.